Case Memorandum

To:

Ms. Roslyn Collins CC:
Administrative Assistant

From: Ms. Nichola Meehan

Executive Officer

Date: 10th July 2017 File No: 04 248153

Re:

6 no. wind turbines.
Lackareagh and Garranereagh,
Lissarda and Barnadivane, Terelton, Co.Cork.

Issue a section 131 notice to the applicant as per attached draft. Allow 4
weeks. Enclose a copy of the High Court Order.

Issue a section 131 notice to the planning authority, appellants and
observers as per attached draft. Allow 4 weeks. Enclose a copy of the
High Court Order and the submissions dated 6th and 7th January, 2016
from Fehily Timoney and Company acting on behalf of the applicant.




Case Memorandum

To:

Ms. Ryan CC:
Senior Executive Officer

From: Mary Holohan

Senior Administrative Officer

Date: 10th July 2017 File No: 04 248153

Re:

6 no. wind turbines.
Lackareagh and Garranereagh,
Lissarda and Barnadivane, Terelton, Co.Cork.

Please see Board direction under dated 7th July 2017.

Arrange for Section 131 notice to issue to parties and observers as per
attached draft. Also, arrange for Section 131 notice to issue to the
applicant. Allow four weeks for receipt of submissions. Check notices
before issue.

Re-submit case pending receipt of responses. Note when time period for
response has expired case is to be remitted to the Board for further
consideration.




